Ao S

Cockerill, Janice

From: Wilkinson, Mick [Mick.Wilkinson@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk] on behalf of York
Licensing [YorkLicensing@northyorkshire.pnn_police.uk]

Sent: 30 November 2011 07:10

To: CAN Licensing Unit

Subject: New Grant (Sex Establishment) - Mansion, Micklegate, York

We have received an application from E.J. Gallagher for the grant of a Sex Establishment at the above
venue.

The Police would like to comment that we would seek to have the opening hours of the venue in line with
those of the current Premises Licence save for days when York Race are held, which is line with the
applicants Operating Schedule and subsequent letter he submitted i.e:-

"Standard Operating Times" for the Sex Establishment Licence shall be the "standard" times as per the
Premises Licence.

"Non Standard Operating Times" for the Sex Establishment Licence shall be 1800hrs until 0430hrs on York
Racecourse Race Days only.

Should you have any further queries about this, or any other licensing matter, then please don't hesitate to
get in touch.

Regards,

PC952

Police Licensing Unit (York, Selby, Hambleton I Richmondshire)
Community Safety Dept

Landline - 01904 669945

Mobile - 07802 385220

E Mailmick.wilkinson@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk
<<<<mailto:mick.wilkinson@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>>>>
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Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.
North Yorkshire Police monitors all internet email activity and content.
This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only.

Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or
disclosure of the content may be unlawful. Opinions

expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your co-operation.




